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September 22, 2020

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Lange v. California, No. 20-18

Dear Mr. Harris:

In accordance with Rule 15.5 of the Rules of this Court, petitioner hereby
waives the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the petition and requests
that the petition be distributed on September 23, 2020 for the conference on
October 9, 2020. Petitioner will file his reply brief on September 23.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

J Sue S

Brian H. Fletcher
Counsel for Petitioner

cc: All counsel



